
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 

3/4/2020 5:11:47 PM 

Willie Brown [willie@inglewoodtoday.com] 

FW: IBEC - Revised NOA 

Attachments: 2020.03.04 NOA English.docx 

Hello Mr. Brown, 

I'm just verifying you received this request for tomorrow's publication. See below; 

Respectfully, 

Cynthia Robinson I Staff Assistant I City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division I One Manchester Boulevard I Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310} 412-5223 I crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 

From: Cynthia Robinson 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 3:16 PM 
To: 'Willie Brown' <willie@inglewoodtoday.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Eddy lkemefuna (efunn@cityofinglewood.org) 
<efunn@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: IBEC - Revised NOA 

Good day Mr. Brown, 

Mindy would like for this notice to be placed in the Inglewood Today Newspaper publication for 
tomorrow, March 5, 2020. She would like the same full page spread format as last time. 
Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Cynthia Robinson I Staff Assistant I City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division I One Manchester Boulevard I Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5223 I crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 


